
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   August 29, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding – Kentucky State Police Intelligence Sharing  
         

 

 
Request 

Authorization to accept this revised Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Kentucky 

State Police (KSP) Intelligence Sharing. 
 

Why are you requesting? 

This MOU allows for the Kentucky State Police to disseminate personally identifying 

information to “law enforcement authorities who shall agree to follow procedures regarding 

receipt, maintenance, and security” in accordance with 28 C.F.R. Pt. 23 and the LEIU Criminal 

Intelligence File Guidelines as recommended by the National Criminal Intelligence Sharing Plan.  

This is a revised MOU as it relates to Resolution 82-2019 (attached).  The Lexington Police 

Department is requesting approval from the Urban County Council to authorize Mayor Gorton to 

sign the attached MOU.  Upon signing, please return original MOU to the Chief’s Office to 

acquire additional signature. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  No budgetary impact 
 

Are the funds budgeted?  N/A                               
 

File Number:  0935-19  
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
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